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) " DEPOSIT loo2 SS-TT
Raquel Tully DATE ‘—\'@Q\ N\ \Slb OO
From: Nancy Pruitt G 07 200 Q,Lﬁ \ Bb%

Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 10:52 AM
To: Raquel ':ully ' N X\ a L\ 5 © ‘;2 - QQCDM Ll
Subject: RE: 200 '-P W&

~ TK245 TelCentris Communications, LLC:

$700 RAF; $105 Penalty; $21 interest; and
$500 fine for Docket 100255-TI ($200 goes to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue)

. -
Nancy Pruitt ©
Florida Public Service Commission o g;'; Q\
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard c T =
Tallahassee, FL 32399 Qa1
850-413-6127 G = 7

R fou 4 -0
850-413-6128 (fax) x4 S
b [¥e] =2
= = 'aP)
o P!
-—
From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 10:41 AM
To: Nancy Pruitt
Subject: RE:

413012010 CoM

AP A
_ TR

From: Nancy Pruitt o SR
Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 10:40 AM R
To: Raquel Tully H A
Subject: RE: S T
What is the postmark? ADR

OPC

Nancy Pruitt CLK Grond-
Florida Public Service Commission ‘

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399

850-413-6127
850-413-6128 (fax)

AR M [ ﬁ.iML‘ll";i‘l {‘,ATE

From: Raquel Tuily "

Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 10:36 AM 3839 HaY-T2

5/6/2010 FPSC-COMMISSICH CLERK
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Te: Nancy Pruitt
Subject:

We received the following, both came in with completed the raf form, there was no written request on the forms
TX993 $1208.00

TK 245 $1326.00

5/6/2010



